
1

Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 12:14 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Capex Purchase; Samrat Narvekar
Subject: Re: Microsoft Surface Laptop4 13.5

Dear sir  
 
 
Please find the no regret price  
 

S/No. Product Description 
Unit 
Price 

Qty 
Extended 
Price 

GST GST% Total 

1 
Microsoft Surface Pro8 Intel Core i3 , 8 GB RAM , 512 
GB SSD ,Win 11 pro, 1 year Warranty  53500.00 1 53500.00 9630.00 18% 63130.00 

2 Extended  Warranty  7300.00 1 7300.00 1314.00 18% 8614.00 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSI NESS DEV ELOPMENT M ANAGER  
MOBI LE :  8976829329  
EM AI L ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAI N@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
  

 
 NAVI MUMBAI | GURGAON | BENGALURU | AHMEDABAD 

  
  

      
  
 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Monday, 11 March 2024 at 12:11 PM 
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>, Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Microsoft Surface Laptop4 13.5 

Dear Divyanshu 
  
Kindly share revised price for this . 
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Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:38 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Microsoft Surface Laptop4 13.5 
  
Dear sir  
  
  
  
Below mentioned product is end of life , please find the new product mentioned below. 
  
[15:35] karuna Tyagi 
  

S/No. Product Description 
Unit 
Price 

Qty 
Extended 
Price 

GST GST% Total 

1 
Microsoft Surface Pro8 Intel Core i3 , 8 GB RAM , 512 
GB SSD ,Win 11 pro, 1 year Warranty  55000.0 1 55000.0 9900.00 18% 64900.0 

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
Date: Thursday, 29 February 2024 at 3:19 PM 
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To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Microsoft Surface Laptop4 13.5 

Reminder  
Please share Quote . 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 5:48 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Microsoft Surface Laptop4 13.5 
  
Reminder  
  
Please provide Quote . 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:48 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Microsoft Surface Laptop4 13.5 
  
Dear Partner 
  
Kindly find below detail and provide Quote . 
  
SR No. Required Material Required Quantity

1 Microsoft Surface Laptop4 13.5” (Black Colour) 
i7| 16GB RAM| 512GB SSD| Win 11 Pro| 1yrs Warranty 

01 
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2 Surface Pro Extended Hardware Support Warranty for device (1yr std+2yr ext) 01 

  
  
Delivery location -  
Delivery Location  

KAPCO BANQUETS & CATERING PVT. 
LTD. 
1, Rashid Mansion, Dr. Annie Besant 
Road, 
Worli , Mumbai-400018, Maharashtra 

 

 

  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  


